e

97 [U7- :05:32 PM1lage 1 of 1

Ruth Nettles

From: Butter, John [John.Butler@fpl.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2008 1:44 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Ralph Jaeger, 'swright@yvlaw.net', ‘tbradford@townofpalmbeach.com'; 'dgentile@creekgov.net’,
jicolony@bellsouth.net'

Subject: Electronic Filing / Docket #080522-El / FPL's Notice of Service

Attachments; Notice of Service.doc; Notice of Service.pdf

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

John T. Butler, Esq.

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-304-5639
John.Butler@fpl.com

b. Docket No. 080522 - E|

In RE: Petition and Compiaint of the Municipal Underground Utilities Consortium for Relief from Unfair Charges and Practices of Florida
Power & Light Company

c. The Document are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.
d. There are a total of 2 pages
e. The document attached for electronic filing is Notice of Service of Florida Power & Light Company’s First Set of Interrogatories (Nos.

1 to 13) and First Request for Production of Documents (No. 1) to The Municipal Underground Utilities Consortium

John T. Butler

Senior Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
(561) 304-5639

(561) 691-7135 Fax
John.Butler@fpl.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Petition and Complaint of ) DOCKET NO. 080522-EI
the Municipal Underground Utilities ) FILED: September 10, 2008
Consortium for Relief from Unfair )

Charges and Practices of )

Florida Power & Light Company. )

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S FIRST SET OF
INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1 to 13) AND FIRST REQUEST FOR
PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NO. 1) TO THE MUNICIPAL
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES CONSORTIUM

Florida Power & Light Company hereby gives notice of service of its First Set of
Interrogatories (Nos. 1 to 13) and First Request for the Production of Documents (No. 1),
to The Municipal Underground Utilities Consortium.

Respectfully submitted this 10® day of September, 2008.

John T. Butler, Esq.

Senior Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408
Telephone: (561) 304-5639
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135

By.__/s/John T_Butler
John T. Butler, Esquire
Fla. Bar No. 283479
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been
furnished electronically and via U.S. Mail this 10" day of September, 2008, to the
following:

Ralph Jaeger, Esq. City of Coconut Creek
Division of Legal Services Don Gentile, Engineering Depart
Florida Public Service Commission 4800 West Copans Road

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. Coconut Creck, FL 33063
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 Phone: 954-973-6756
850-413-6234 FAX: 654-956-1424

E-Mail: RJaeger@PSC.STATE.FL.US Dgentile@creekgov.net

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esq. Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony
Young van Assenderp, P.A. Joann Manganiello, Town Admin.
Attorneys for Florida Retail Federation Administration Building

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 1 Colony Road

Tallahassee, FL. 32301 Jupiter Iniet Colony, FL 33469
Phone: 850-222-7206 Phone: 561-746-3787

FAX: 561-6834 FAX: 561-746-1068

Email: swright(@yviaw.net Email: jicolony@bellsouth.net

Town of Palm Beach

Thomas G. Bradford, Deputy Town Manager
360 South County Road

West Palm Beach, FL 33401

Phone: 561-838-5410

FAX: 561-838-5411

Email: Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com

By: _ /s/John T. Butler
John T. Butler




